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McDougall Gauley LLP

1500 — 1881 Scarth Street

Regina, SK S4P 4K9

Attn. Michael W. Milani, K.C. and Paul Fedoroff
Attn: Matthew Schmeling

Deputy Minister of Justice and Deputy Attorney General
900-1874 Scarth Street

Regina Saskatchewan S4P 4B3

Attn: Jeffrey G. Brick, K.C.

Attn: Rachel Haack

Miller Thomson LLP
2103 111" Ave Suite 600
Regina SK S4P 378
Attn: Ryan Kitzul

Pedersen Law

200 - 2161 Scarth Street
Regina, SK S4P 2H8
Attn: Yens Pedersen

Dear Counsel:

RE: Goshen Professional Care Inc. (“Goshen”)
In Receivership

I will be shortly serving you each with a copy of the Receiver’s certificate as filed yesterday in the
Court of King’s Bench.

I am writing to you as current counsel with whom the Receiver has had the most contact during the
process.

Firstly, for your information, the Competition Tribunal proceedings are abandoned. Goshen, SHA
and the Ministry are sorting out with the Tribunal whether there will be a costs award.
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Secondly, I wish to thank each of you for the numerous courtesies extended throughout. Your
thoughtfulness and professionalism has been most appreciated.

My best regards.

Yours truly,

Robertson Stromberg LLP
Barristers and Solicitors

Per:

Enclosures

cc. Eric Sirrs
Tom Baldry
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